
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING NEXT RES 5968 
WEDNESDAY – JUNE 8, 2016 – 6:00 PM NEXT ORD 646 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
AMENDED 

1. Call to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call

4. Approval of the June 8, 2016 agenda

5. Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month – May 2016:  Marlo Gomez,
Taylor Wilson, Travis Wilson, Eldin Kovac, Madison Fitzpatrick, Dylan Good, Megan Everts, and Rebel
Roquet.

6. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes
on the motion

a. Approval of May 17, 2016 regular meeting minutes and May 31, 2016 special meeting minutes.

b. Liquor License:
I. Evansdale Amvets - Expires 07/21/2016 

II. Hoochies - Expires 06/25/2016

c. Cigarette Permits Renewal (July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017):
I. Casey’s General Store, Lafayette Road 

II. Casey’s General Store, River Forest Road
III. Dollar General Store
IV. Evansdale Amvets Post 31
V. Fareway Stores, Inc. 

VI. Kwik Star
VII. Pilot Travel Centers

VIII. Pronto Market
IX. Station Mart Liquor & Tobacco, Lafayette Road
X. Station Mart Liquor & Tobacco, River Forest Road 

d. Request of Joan Thompson, 229 Oakwood Ave. to hold a block party on June 25th from 2:00-6:00
p.m. (street closure).

e. Request of Tara Smith from Learn and Play Pre-school called and wants to have a graduation
party for her daughter and wants to hold the party at the daycare on June 11th from 6:00 pm until
9:00 p.m. Smith thought that it would be safer for her guests if the street were closed.

7. Resolution 5961 authorizing payment of bills and transfers

8. New Liquor License – Evansdale Chamber of Commerce – one day event only, Class A Liquor License

9. Resolution 5962 approving Bond Purchase Agreement, Providing for the Issuance of General Obligation
Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2016 and Providing for the Levy of Taxes to Pay the Same

10. Public Hearing-FY16 Budget Amendment

11. Resolution 5963 approving FY16 Budget Amendment



12. Resolution 5964 fixing compensation for City employees for FY2017

13. Resolution 5965 awarding the lowest, most responsible bid to French Construction for project two (2)
located at 1757 W. Gilbert Drive in the amount of $19,169 for the 2015 Evansdale housing rehabilitation
program

14. Request from City Clerk to approve the installation of the new phone system as budgeted for FY2017 in the
amount of $13,972.91 to be paid as follows: Waste Water-$607.52; Public Works-607.52; Water Works-
$1,215.04; Police Department-$4,860.14; Fire Department-$3,037.59; City Hall-$3,037.59; Library-$607.52.
Access Systems Monthly Total Phone Care support in the amount of $153.50 divided amongst each
department in the amount of $21.92 each

15. Resolution 5966 approving change order #1 to Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the River Forest Road
Reconstruction Project in the amount of $5,445

16. Resolution 5967 authorizing mayor to sign change orders for River Forest Road reconstruction project and
Levee Trail project in an amount not to exceed $5,000 (city share) without prior council approval

17. Request from Fire Chief to renew a Transportation Agreement with Raymond Fire Rescue for patient
transportation

18. Request from Public Works Director to purchase up to 300 ton of road stone and accept bid from Frickson 
Bros. Excavating for shoulder reconstruction and repair.  Total amount not to exceed $6,206

19. Public discussion – non agenda items

20. Mayor/Council Reports

21. Adjournment



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, MAY 17, 2016 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules 
of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
of Evansdale, Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: 
Walker, Nichols, Seible, Dewater, and Loftus. Quorum present.  

Dewater/Walker to approve the May 17, 2016 agenda. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 

Loftus/Dewater to approve the following items on the May 17, 2016 consent agenda.  a) Approval 
of May 3, 2016 regular meeting minutes. b) Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from 
the following Departments, Boards, and Commissions: Ambulance & Fire Report (April), 
Building Inspection Report (April), Clerk/Treasurer Report (March), Code Enforcement Report 
(April), Evansdale Municipal Housing Authority (April), Library (April), Parks & Rec Dept. 
(April), Planning & Zoning (Feb), Police Dept. (April), and Water Works (April). c) Approval of 
Yard Waste contract with City of Raymond. d) Approval of Yard Waste contract with City of Elk 
Run Heights. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 

Dewater /Loftus to approve Resolution 5956 Authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 

Walker/Loftus to open the Public Hearing-General Obligation Vehicle Acquisition Loan 
Agreement at 6:03 p.m. Proof of publication on file, no public comments were received. 
Dewater/Seible to close public hearing- General Obligation Vehicle Acquisition Loan 
Agreement at 6:04 p.m. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 

Dewater/Seible to approve Resolution 5957 approving taking additional action to enter into a 
General Obligation Vehicle Acquisition Loan Agreement in an amount not to exceed $450,000 
and Water Improvement Loan Agreement in an amount not to exceed $175,000. Larry Burger, 
Speer Financial, explained the finance options to the council. Burger stated general obligation 
bond rates are at approximately 1.28% with local bank rate at 2.99%. It would save the city over 
$30,000 over the 7 year term requested. Mark Atkins, 909 3rd Ave., questioned if we negotiated 
with local bank. City Clerk, Kobliska, responded yes. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 

Loftus/Dewater to approve request from Public Works Director to have annual levee maintenance 
(weed control spraying) not to exceed $3,097.50 as budgeted for FY16. Councilman Seible 
questioned if the street department could maintain the levee. Mayor Faas responded that it requires 
a special license and the product and risk is extremely high. Motion carried. 

Dewater/Walker to approve request from Public Works Director to purchase replacement slide-in 
sander for snow removal truck in an amount not to exceed 19,325 as budgeted under other capital 
outlay for FY16. Councilman Seible questioned what vehicle it would be utilized for and the life 
expectancy of the unit. Public Works Director, Chris Schares, responded with the vehicle type and 
the standard steel boxes purchased in the past would last maximum 9 years, while the stainless 
steel it will be a little more upfront cost, but the life expectancy is 3 times higher. Motion carried. 



Discussion/Possible Action – placement of the Evansdale Logo on the water tower in an amount 
not to exceed $7,500. General consensus of the council was not to proceed.  
 
Seible/Loftus to approve Resolution 5958 setting date of public hearing for FY2016 budget 
amendment. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Public discussion-non agenda items: Mark Atkins, 909 3rd Ave., questioned the timing of the 
publishing of the minutes, River Forest Road street light updates, storm water pumping into the 
sewer system, and that it is Lime Disease Awareness month. Bill Nichols, 221 Oakwood Dr., stated 
that he appreciated the streets in the heights being cracked sealed, he also asked if the cities 
easement that borders his property could be repaired, as it was damaged during snow removal. 
Mayor Faas responded that he would have the street department look at it in the morning. Margaret 
Stocks, 711 Home Acres Ave., questioned why all the trees were removed on River Forest Road, 
how residents, especially the elderly, were expected to get around during the construction, and 
how would ambulances get in and out of there. Mayor Faas responded due to the reconstruction 
and the new elevation of River Forest Road the trees had to be removed. He also stated that the 
city has made arrangements for ambulance services as well as elderly or handicapped access for 
residents on the road. 
 
Mayor/Council Reports: Mayor Faas discussed reimbursement from Kwik Star, and gave an 
update on the lagoon liner. Councilman Loftus questioned what happened with getting a quote to 
merge Elk Run Heights, Raymond and the city’s sewer systems together. Mayor Faas responded 
that the city mayors are meeting on the 26th with the engineer to determine the next step.  
 
Mayor Faas reminded everyone of the Evansdale Community Days to be held July 30th. The events 
to include mud volleyball, 1st annual Fireman’s dance, a barbecue cook-off and several children 
events uptown. He also stated that work will begin on the River Forest Road Levee Trail project 
on the 23rd of May. Councilman Nichols questioned why he had received three different responses 
why the trees had been cut down on River Forest Road (RFR). Mayor Faas responded that we did 
have a time line to remove trees due to the bat issue, but the basic reasons are two-fold, first as 
stated earlier due to new elevation and 2nd some trees were removed because they were dead or 
close to it. Councilman Seible questioned the detour route during the RFR construction project. 
Mayor Faas responded W. Gilbert Drive and Evans Road. 
 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Dewater to adjourn the meeting at 6:50 p.m. Motion 
carried.    

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, MAY 31, 2016 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules 
of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
of Evansdale, Iowa at 4:30 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: 
Nichols, Seible, and Walker. Absent: Dewater and Loftus. Quorum present.  
 
Seible/Walker to approve the May 31, 2016 agenda. Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Seible to approve Resolution 5960 a Statement of Facts/Preliminary Official Statement 
for use in the offering of General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds. Larry Burger, Speer 
Financial explained approval of the official statement. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Faas updated the council on the following projects: progress is being made on the repair of 
the lagoon liner, we should have the liner ready for repair next week;  
River Forest Road Reconstruction Project pre-construction meeting to be held on June 2nd at 10:00 
a.m. with public information meeting at 6:30-8:30 p.m. Both meetings to be held at the Community 
Response Center.  
 
Councilman Nichols questioned business signs that are misplaced on the frontage road of Lafayette 
due to the storm. He also questioned if the sign just installed at Countryside Vineyard Church is 
within our code of ordinance. Mayor Faas responded that he would check into it. Councilman 
Seible questioned where the city is at on cleaning storm drains, hard rains have caused several 
storm drains to back up into the street.  
 
There being no further discussion, Walker/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 4:39 p.m. Motion 
carried.    

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Evansdale Amvet Post #31

Name of Business (DBA): Carl Letney Amvet Post #31

Address of Premises: 706 Colleen Ave

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 5070700
00

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 234-9688

Mailing 
Address:

706 Colleen Avenue

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 507070000

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Gary Sauser

Phone: (319) 269-1155 Email 
Address:

amvetpost31@aol.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 75127 Federal Employer ID 
#:

Insurance Company Information

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company

Effective Date: 07/22/2016  

Expiration Date: 07/21/2017  

Classification
:

Class A Liquor License (LA) (Private Club)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class A Liquor License (LA) (Private Club)

Outdoor Service

Sunday Sales

david cummings

First Name: david Last Name: cummings

City: evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: commander

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Gary Sauser

First Name: Gary Last Name: Sauser

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: Finance Officer

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LA0000332 



Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Hootchies, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Hoochies

Address of Premises: 827 Central

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 226-5880

Mailing 
Address:

827 Central

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Shelly Brustkern

Phone: (319) 239-8356 Email 
Address:

sbrustkern1@mchsi.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Limited Partnership

Corporate ID Number: 387912 Federal Employer ID 
#:

27-1129446

Effective Date: 06/26/2015  

Expiration Date: 06/25/2016  

Classification
:

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Outdoor Service

Sunday Sales

Mike Brustkern

First Name: Mike Last Name: Brustkern

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50703

Position: Owner

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Shelly Brustkern

First Name: Shelly Last Name: Brustkern

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50703

Position: Owner

% of Ownership: 40.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Josh Brustkern

First Name: Josh Last Name: Brustkern

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50707

 LC0032024 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 06/26/2015  Policy Expiration 
Date:

06/26/2016  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company

Position: Owner

% of Ownership: 10.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

























   RESOLUTION  5961

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ACCESS SYSTEMS CH-IT SERVICE 55.00 

ALFIE PACKERS INC SR-CLEAN/CALIBRATE LAB SCALE 92.50 

ALLEN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERV PD-PHYSICAL-LYONS 139.00 

AMERIGAS SR-PROPANE 917.09 

APPARATUS TESTING SERVICES, LLC FD-REQD ANNUAL PUMP TEST 613.00 

ASPRO, INC RU-RECLAIM ASPHALT 564.21 

BLACK HAWK COUNTY SHERIFF PD-TRAINING RANGE 500.00 

BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL CO. RU-STREET LIGHT REPAIR 217.00 

SR-SERVICE LIFT STN-FLYING 67.00 

TOTAL 284.00 

BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL MAY WASTE 16,065.00 

MAY RECYCLE 3,825.00 

TOTAL 19,890.00 

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC. FD-TOURNIQUETS 28.99 

CAMPBELL SUPPLY - WATERLOO RU-ANGLE DRILL/REPAIR #59 120.46 

RU-TRANSFER PUNCH/SHOP SUPPLY 64.00 

TOTAL 184.46 

CENTURY LINK SR INTERNET 68.99 

COURIER COMMUNICATIONS PY-5/3 MINUTES/BILLS 147.08 

PY-PUBLISH FY 16 BUDG AMND 115.79 

CDBG NOTICE TO BIDDERS 19.95 

TOTAL 282.82 

CREATIVE IMPACT COMPANY, LLC FD-UPDATE FF/YEAR PLAQUE 10.00 

SR-SEWER JETTING MAP 55.00 

TOTAL 65.00 

DUTTON, BRAUN, STAACK, HELLMAN PY-FEB ATTORNEY FEES 980.00 

ELLISON, COLTON PD-WASH/DETAIL SQUAD CARS 200.00 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC FD-STETHOSCOPE 102.95 

FD-MASKS/GLOVES/MED SUPPLIES 424.55 

TOTAL 527.50 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PD-WATER 88.73 

PD-SEWER 39.60 

FD-WATER 88.72 

FD-SEWER 39.60 

CH-SEWER 39.60 

RU-SEWER 39.60 

SR-SEWER 39.60 

TOTAL 375.45 

FELD EQUIPMENT CO., INC. FD-4 PAIR BOOTS 952.00 

G&G PLUMBING SR-WATER LINE/PLANT 340.00 

I.N.R.C.O.G. CDBG PROJ MGMNT 1,372.62 

CDBG-PROJ MGMNT 477.74 

TOTAL 1,850.36 

IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES SR-WASTE WATER LAB RECERT 400.00 

IOWA ONE CALL, INC RU-LOCATES APRIL 12.33 

SR-LOCATES APRIL 12.33 

TOTAL 24.66 

JENSEN, JEFFREY PD-REIMB 2 TIRES FOR CART 15.98 

PD-REIMB CELL PHONE-JUNE 64.00 

TOTAL 79.98 

LJ'S WELDING & FABRICATION SR-SAFETY RAIL/PLANT 40.50 

MARC, INC RU-PEST CONTROL/DEGREASER 534.49 



RU-REPELLENT/MOWING 124.00 

TOTAL 658.49 

MEDIACOM, INC RU-INTERNET 45.95 

MENARDS INC AC-FOOD/LEASHES/COLLARS/SUPPLY 109.45 

RU-RATCHET/TOWELS/SUPPLY 55.83 

RU-REBATES APPLIED TO 38199 (52.64) 

RU-HOSE/TRANSFER PUMP 113.40 

RU-HITCH/GRAB TOOL 28.80 

RU-HITCH/GRAB TOOL 19.94 

SR-PROPANE TORCH 49.97 

TOTAL 324.75 

MEYERS NURSERY, INC TREE RPLCMNT 1,000.00 

MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL CO SR-JET LIFT STN-LAGOON 182.00 

SR-JET EAST END/LAFAYETTE/MICHIGAN 1,092.00 

SR-JET CLEANING/TELEVISE 4,353.18 

TOTAL 5,627.18 

NEUMAN, BEN PD-REIMB MEALS-GTSB CONF 53.96 

PD-MEALS-DEESCALATION TRNG 11.91 

PD-REIMB MEALS-S ASSAULT TRNG 59.21 

TOTAL 125.08 

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES SR-LAB SUPPLIES 227.98 

SR-NEW PH PROBE 330.42 

TOTAL 558.40 

NORTHLAND PRODUCTS CO INC SR-CLARIFIER OILS 425.60 

OUTDOOR & MORE RU-SHAFT #66  ZERO TURN MOWER 49.64 

RU-SPINDLE-#66 ZERO TURN MOWER 37.22 

SR-DISCHRG CHUTE/OIL-HSTLR 60.33 

TOTAL 147.19 

OVERHEAD DOOR CO. INC RU-PHOTO EYE BLDG #2 50.00 

P & K MIDWEST, INC. SR-2 FILTERS JD5110 94.76 

PETTY CASH- POLICY PY-RMBRSE-INRCOG CLERK LUNCH 8.50 

PLANETARY TREE SERVICE RU-REMOVE 2 TREES/EAST END 175.00 

POWERPLAN RU-HIGH IDLE/PEDAL JD544K 578.25 

RU-SERVICE FUEL SYSTEM JD544K 743.31 

TOTAL 1,321.56 

RACOM, INC. PD-FIX SIREN WIRING #13 TAHOE 95.00 

RYDELL CHEVROLET, INC SR-LOF #44 F250 PU 39.05 

SHADER, CAROL REFUND OVERPAYMENT 1.00 

SHOFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS LC. RU-ELLENDALE DR PROJECT DP1A 2,707.27 

RU-MEYERS LAKE BANK DP1 2,734.25 

CIP-RVR FRST RECON CP1 6,370.45 

CIP-RVR FRST TRAIL CP1 10,141.72 

SR-ERH WWTF DP2 2,793.75 

SW CREEK-DP2 FLOOD CONTROL 2,110.25 

TOTAL 26,857.69 

STOCKS, PHIL SR-GRADE III OPERATOR SERVICE 480.00 

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY CO. FD-OXYGEN TANK REFILL 37.02 

TESTAMERICA  LABORATORIES, INC. SW-STORMWATER SAMPLE 75.50 

THE SLED SHED RU-REPAIR BLOWER 62.05 

U.S. CELLULAR PK-APRIL PHONE BILL 22.51 

BI- CELL PHONE 63.35 

RU- CELL PHONE 168.14 

SR- CELL PHONE 76.43 

TOTAL 330.43 

VERIZON FD-AMBULANCE HOT SPOT 42.94 

WEBER PAPER COMPANY RU-SAFETY GLASSES 35.00 

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text
Approved by council 10-20-15 and 12-15-15

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight



RU-CLEANER/SHOP RESTOOM 39.95                          

TOTAL 74.95                          

WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE, LLC SR-REPAIR FLAT TIRE #46 LDR 168.75                        

YOUNG PLUMBING & HEATING CO RPR MICHIGAN LFT STN-EMERGENCY 1,755.00                    

001  GENERAL FUND  4,197.44                    

002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 952.00                        

005  STREETS  1,395.19                    

110  ROAD USE TAX     8,872.26                    

145  CDBG REHAB PROGRAM 1,870.31                    

302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 16,512.17                  

610  SEWER FUND     14,162.23                  

670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 19,890.00                  

740  STORM WATER 2,185.75                    

GRAND TOTAL 70,037.35                  

PREPAYS

79378 BAKER & TAYLOR, LLC LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 1,983.33                    

79379 CAPITAL ONE BANK LIB-POSTAGE/BOOKS/DVDS 43.65                          

79381 DEMCO LIB-LABELS/PENCILS/BOOK RACKS 166.96                        

79382 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 620.92                        

79384 JENSEN, SHANNON LIB-RMBRSE TRAVEL 30.48                          

79385 JOHNSON, ANNE LIB-RMBRSE TRAVEL 3.78                            

79386 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD LIB-BOOKS 1,824.00                    

79387 MARYJANESFARM LIB-SUBSCRIPT MARYJANESFARM 19.95                          

79388 MEDIACOM APR INTERNET 75.90                          

79389 SATURDAY EVENING POST LIB-SUBSCRIPT SAT EVENING POST 27.98                          

79390 WINDSTREAM PHONE SERVICE 553.30                        

79391 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER P/R DEDUCTION 188.80                        

DRAFT ADVANTAGE ADMINISTRATORS HRA FEES/DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSE 4,942.56                    

79392 AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION 86.54                          

79393 DEANS LAWN CARE MAY '16 MOWING-TEMPORAY RE 1,978.28                    

79394 IBEW LOCAL 288 UNION DUES 159.00                        

79395 IPERS RETIREMENT 6,523.25                    

79400 METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER EMHA-LIFE INSURANCE 23.20                          

79401 METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER LIFE/DENTAL/VISION INS 2,395.48                    

79402 MFPRSI RETIREMENT 9,325.84                    

79403 POLICE ASSOCIATION P/R DEDUCTION 80.00                          

79404 TREASURER - STATE OF IOWA STATE WITHHOLDING 2,751.00                    

79405 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 UNION DUES 287.00                        

79406 VALIC P/R DEDUCTION 50.00                          

79407 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD MAY HEALTH INSURANCE 12,666.94                  

DRAFT BANKERS TRUST 2010 GO BOND PAYMENT 85,481.25                  

2012 GO BOND PAYMENT 37,455.00                  

2013 GO BOND/REFUNDING PAYMENT 205,171.25                

2015 GO BOND PAYMENT 91,631.25                  

TOTAL 419,738.75                

TOTAL PREPAYS 466,546.89                

MAY PAYROLL

EFTPS 17,434.47                  

BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 50,106.16                  

FIRE DEPT PAYROLL 2,084.18                    

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 8TH
          DAY OF  JUNE 2016.

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Typewritten Text

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
Authorized bythe Mayor-Council contacted



                      ATTEST:

          _________________________________________                      ________________________________________
          Doug Faas, Mayor                      DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk



























































License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Evansdale Chamber of Commerce

Name of Business (DBA): Evansdale Chamber of Commerce

Address of Premises: 911 South Evans

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 231-8463

Mailing 
Address:

721 Timber Oak

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Dona Frickson

Phone: (319) 231-8463 Email 
Address:

dfrickson@mchsi.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 317647 Federal Employer ID 
#:

20-3561086

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration Date

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company

Effective Date: 07/30/2016  

Expiration Date: 01/01/1900  

Classification
:

Class A Liquor License (LA) (Private Club)

Term:5 days

Privileges:

Ownership

Class A Liquor License (LA) (Private Club)

Outdoor Service

Dona Frickson

First Name: Dona Last Name: Frickson

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: President

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Ron Ketwigg

First Name: Ron Last Name: Ketwigg

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: Treasurer

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes



Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-1- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

MINUTES TO AUTHORIZE BOND 
PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND 
PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF 
BONDS 

435032-21 

Evansdale, Iowa 

June 8, 2016 

The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, met on June 8, 2016, at ______ o’clock 
___.m., at the ___________________, Evansdale, Iowa. 

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor, and the roll was called showing the 
following Council Members present and absent: 

Present:    

Absent:   . 

After due consideration and discussion, Council Member _________________________ 
introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Council Member 
__________________________.  The Mayor put the question upon the adoption of said 
resolution, and the roll being called, the following Council Members voted: 

Ayes:    

Nays:   . 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as hereinafter set out. 

• • • • 
 

At the conclusion of the meeting, and upon motion and vote, the Council adjourned. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

       
City Clerk 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-2- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO. 5962 

Resolution Approving Bond Purchase Agreement, Providing for the Issuance of 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2016 and Providing for the 
Levy of Taxes to Pay the Same  

WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale (the “City”), in Black Hawk County, State of Iowa, has 
heretofore proposed to enter into a General Obligation Vehicle Acquisition Loan Agreement (the 
“Vehicle Acquisition Loan Agreement”), pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the 
Code of Iowa, and to borrow money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $450,000 for 
the purpose of paying the cost, to that extent, of acquiring a jet truck and a street sweeper for use 
by the municipal public works department (the “Public Works Project”), and pursuant to law and 
a notice duly published, the City Council has held a public hearing on such proposal on May 17, 
2016; and  

WHEREAS, the City has also proposed to enter into a General Obligation Water 
Improvement Loan Agreement (the “Water Improvement Loan Agreement”), pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, and to borrow money thereunder in a principal 
amount not to exceed $175,000 for the purpose of paying the cost, to that extent, of constructing 
improvements and extensions to the municipal waterworks utility system (the “Waterworks 
Project” together with the Public Works Project are hereinafter referred to as the “Projects”), and 
pursuant to law and a notice duly published, the City Council has held a public hearing on such 
proposal on May 17, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 384.28 of the Code of Iowa, the City combined the 
Vehicle Acquisition Loan Agreement and the Water Improvement Loan Agreement into a single 
loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, a Statement of Facts/Preliminary Official Statement (the “P.O.S.”) has been 
prepared to facilitate the sale of the $575,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 
2016 (the “Bonds”) in evidence of the obligation of the City under the Loan Agreement, and the 
City Council has made provision for the approval of the P.O.S. and has authorized its use by Speer 
Financial, Inc. (the “Financial Advisor”) and Bankers’ Bank, Madison, Wisconsin (the 
“Underwriter”); and 

WHEREAS, a certain Bond Purchase Agreement (the “Bond Purchase Agreement”) has 
been prepared to set forth the terms of the Bonds and the understanding between the City and the 
Underwriter, and it is now necessary to make provision for the approval of the Bond Purchase 
Agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to make final provision for the approval of the Loan 
Agreement and to authorize the issuance of the Bonds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
as follows: 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-3- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 1. The Bond Purchase Agreement is hereby approved in substantially the form 
as presented to this City Council.  The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed 
to execute and deliver the Bond Purchase Agreement to the Underwriter. 

 
Section 2. The City shall enter into the Loan Agreement with the Underwriter, in 

substantially the form as has been placed on file with the City Council, providing for a loan to the 
City in the principal amount of $575,000, for the purpose or purposes set forth in the preamble 
hereof. 

 
The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to sign the Loan Agreement 

on behalf of the City, and the Loan Agreement is hereby approved. 
 
Section 3. The Bonds, in the aggregate principal amount of $575,000, are hereby 

authorized to be issued in evidence of the City’s obligations under the Loan Agreement.  The 
Bonds shall be dated June 28, 2016, shall be issued in the denomination of $5,000 each or any 
integral multiple thereof and shall mature on June 1 in each of the years, in the respective principal 
amounts, and bear interest at the respective rates as follows: 

Date Principal Interest 
Rate 

Date Principal Interest 
Rate 

2018 $95,000 ____% 2021 $  95,000 ____% 
2019 $95,000 ____% 2022 $  95,000 ____% 
2020 $95,000 ____% 2023 $100,000 ____% 

      
Section 4. Bankers Trust Company, Des Moines, Iowa, is hereby designated as the 

Registrar and Paying Agent for the Bonds and may be hereinafter referred to as the “Registrar” or 
the “Paying Agent.”  The City shall enter into an agreement (the “Registrar/Paying Agent 
Agreement”) with the Registrar, in substantially the form as has been placed on file with the 
Council; the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to sign the Registrar/Paying 
Agent Agreement on behalf of the City; and the Registrar/Paying Agent Agreement is hereby 
approved. 

The City reserves the right to optionally prepay part or all of the principal of the Bonds 
maturing in the years 2022 and 2023, inclusive, prior to and in any order of maturity on June 1, 
2021, or on any date thereafter upon terms of par and accrued interest.  If less than all of the Bonds 
of any like maturity are to be redeemed, the particular part of those Bonds to be redeemed shall be 
selected by the Registrar by lot.  The Bonds may be called in part in one or more units of $5,000. 

If less than the entire principal amount of any Bond in a denomination of more than $5,000 
is to be redeemed, the Registrar will issue and deliver to the registered owner thereof, upon 
surrender of such original Bond, a new Bond or Bonds, in any authorized denomination, in a total 
aggregate principal amount equal to the unredeemed balance of the original Bond.  Notice of such 
redemption as aforesaid identifying the Bond or Bonds (or portion thereof) to be redeemed shall 
be sent by electronic means or by registered mail to the registered owners thereof at the addresses 
shown on the City’s registration books not less than 30 days prior to such redemption date.  Any 
notice of redemption may contain a statement that the redemption is conditioned upon the receipt 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-4- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

by the Paying Agent of funds on or before the date fixed for redemption sufficient to pay the 
redemption price of the Bonds so called for redemption, and that if funds are not available, such 
redemption shall be cancelled by written notice to the owners of the Bonds called for redemption 
in the same manner as the original redemption notice was sent.  All of such Bonds as to which the 
City reserves and exercises the right of redemption and as to which notice as aforesaid shall have 
been given and for the redemption of which funds are duly provided, shall cease to bear interest 
on the redemption date. 

Accrued interest on the Bonds shall be payable semiannually on the first day of June and 
December in each year, commencing June 1, 2017.  Interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 
360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months.  Payment of interest on the Bonds shall be made 
to the registered owners appearing on the registration books of the City at the close of business on 
the fifteenth day of the month next preceding the interest payment date and shall be paid to the 
registered owners at the addresses shown on such registration books.  Principal of the Bonds shall 
be payable in lawful money of the United States of America to the registered owners or their legal 
representatives upon presentation and surrender of the Bond or Bonds at the office of the Paying 
Agent. 

The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the City with the official manual or facsimile 
signature of the Mayor and attested with the official manual or facsimile signature of the City 
Clerk, and shall be fully registered Bonds without interest coupons.  In case any officer whose 
signature or the facsimile of whose signature appears on the Bonds shall cease to be such officer 
before the delivery of the Bonds, such signature or such facsimile signature shall nevertheless be 
valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if such officer had remained in office until 
delivery. 

The Bonds shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of 
Authentication thereon shall have been signed by the Registrar. 

The Bonds shall be fully registered as to principal and interest in the names of the owners 
on the registration books of the City kept by the Registrar, and after such registration, payment of 
the principal thereof and interest thereon shall be made only to the registered owners or their legal 
representatives or assigns.  Each Bond shall be transferable only upon the registration books of the 
City upon presentation to the Registrar, together with either a written instrument of transfer 
satisfactory to the Registrar or the assignment form thereon completed and duly executed by the 
registered owner or the duly authorized attorney for such registered owner. 

 
The record and identity of the owners of the Bonds shall be kept confidential as provided 

by Section 22.7 of the Code of Iowa. 
 
Section 5. Notwithstanding anything above to the contrary, the Bonds shall be issued 

initially as Depository Bonds, with one fully registered Bond for each maturity date, in principal 
amounts equal to the amount of principal maturing on each such date, and registered in the name 
of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC”).  
On original issue, the Bonds shall be deposited with DTC for the purpose of maintaining a book-
entry system for recording the ownership interests of its participants and the transfer of those 
interests among its participants (the “Participants”).  In the event that DTC determines not to 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-5- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

continue to act as securities depository for the Bonds or the City determines not to continue the 
book-entry system for recording ownership interests in the Bonds with DTC, the City will 
discontinue the book-entry system with DTC.  If the City does not select another qualified 
securities depository to replace DTC (or a successor depository) in order to continue a book-entry 
system, the City will register and deliver replacement Bonds in the form of fully registered 
certificates, in authorized denominations of $5,000 or integral multiples of $5,000, in accordance 
with instructions from Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC.  In the event that the City identifies a 
qualified securities depository to replace DTC, the City will register and deliver replacement 
Bonds, fully registered in the name of such depository, or its nominee, in the denominations as set 
forth above, as reduced from time to time prior to maturity in connection with redemptions or 
retirements by call or payment, and in such event, such depository will then maintain the book-
entry system for recording ownership interests in the Bonds. 

Ownership interests in the Bonds may be purchased by or through Participants.  Such 
Participants and the persons for whom they acquire interests in the Bonds as nominees will not 
receive certificated Bonds, but each such Participant will receive a credit balance in the records of 
DTC in the amount of such Participant’s interest in the Bonds, which will be confirmed in 
accordance with DTC’s standard procedures.  Each such person for which a Participant has an 
interest in the Bonds, as nominee, may desire to make arrangements with such Participant to have 
all notices of redemption or other communications of the City to DTC, which may affect such 
person, forwarded in writing by such Participant and to have notification made of all interest 
payments. 

The City will have no responsibility or obligation to such Participants or the persons for 
whom they act as nominees with respect to payment to or providing of notice for such Participants 
or the persons for whom they act as nominees. 

As used herein, the term “Beneficial Owner” shall hereinafter be deemed to include the 
person for whom the Participant acquires an interest in the Bonds. 

DTC will receive payments from the City, to be remitted by DTC to the Participants for 
subsequent disbursement to the Beneficial Owners.  The ownership interest of each Beneficial 
Owner in the Bonds will be recorded on the records of the Participants whose ownership interest 
will be recorded on a computerized book-entry system kept by DTC. 

When reference is made to any action which is required or permitted to be taken by the 
Beneficial Owners, such reference shall only relate to those permitted to act (by statute, regulation 
or otherwise) on behalf of such Beneficial Owners for such purposes.  When notices are given, 
they shall be sent by the City to DTC, and DTC shall forward (or cause to be forwarded) the notices 
to the Participants so that the Participants can forward the same to the Beneficial Owners. 

Beneficial Owners will receive written confirmations of their purchases from the 
Participants acting on behalf of the Beneficial Owners detailing the terms of the Bonds acquired.  
Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds will be accomplished by book entries made by DTC 
and the Participants who act on behalf of the Beneficial Owners.  Beneficial Owners will not 
receive certificates representing their ownership interest in the Bonds, except as specifically 
provided herein.  Interest and principal will be paid when due by the City to DTC, then paid by 
DTC to the Participants and thereafter paid by the Participants to the Beneficial Owners. 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-6- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 6. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form: 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-7- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

(Form of Bond) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF IOWA COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK 

CITY OF EVANSDALE 
 

GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BOND,  
SERIES 2016 

 
No. _____ $________
 

RATE MATURITY DATE BOND DATE CUSIP 
 

____% June 1, ______ June 28, 2016 _______ _____ 
 

The City of Evansdale (the “City”), in Black Hawk County, State of Iowa, for value 
received, promises to pay on the maturity date of this Bond to 

 
Cede & Co. 

New York, New York 
 

or registered assigns, the principal sum of 

         THOUSAND DOLLARS 

in lawful money of the United States of America upon presentation and surrender of this Bond at 
the office of Bankers Trust Company, Des Moines, Iowa (hereinafter referred to as the “Registrar” 
or the “Paying Agent”), with interest on said sum, until paid, at the rate per annum specified above 
from the date of this Bond, or from the most recent interest payment date on which interest has 
been paid, on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1, 2017, except as the 
provisions hereinafter set forth with respect to redemption prior to maturity may be or become 
applicable hereto.  Interest on this Bond is payable to the registered owner appearing on the 
registration books of the City at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month next 
preceding the interest payment date, and shall be paid to the registered owner at the address shown 
on such registration books.  Interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year comprised 
of twelve 30-day months. 

This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of 
Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Registrar. 

This Bond is one of a series of General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2016 
(the “Bonds”) issued by the City to evidence its obligation under a certain loan agreement, dated 
as of June 28, 2016 (the “Loan Agreement”), entered into by the City for the purpose of paying 
the costs, to that extent, of (1) of acquiring a jet truck and a street sweeper for use by the municipal 
public works department and (2) constructing improvements and extensions to the municipal 
waterworks utility system. 

 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-8- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

The Bonds are issued pursuant to and in strict compliance with the provisions of 
Chapters 76 and 384 of the Code of Iowa, 2015, and all other laws amendatory thereof and 
supplemental thereto, and in conformity with a resolution of the City Council, adopted on June 8, 
2016, authorizing and approving the Loan Agreement and providing for the issuance and securing 
the payment of the Bonds (the “Resolution”), and reference is hereby made to the Resolution and 
the Loan Agreement for a more complete statement as to the source of payment of the Bonds and 
the rights of the owners of the Bonds. 

 
The City reserves the right to optionally prepay part or all of the principal of the Bonds 

maturing in the years 2022 and 2023, inclusive, prior to and in any order of maturity on June 1, 
2021, or on any date thereafter upon terms of par and accrued interest.  If less than all of the Bonds 
of any like maturity are to be redeemed, the particular part of those Bonds to be redeemed shall be 
selected by the Registrar by lot.  The Bonds may be called in part in one or more units of $5,000.   

If less than the entire principal amount of any Bond in a denomination of more than $5,000 
is to be redeemed, the Registrar will issue and deliver to the registered owner thereof, upon 
surrender of such original Bond, a new Bond or Bonds, in any authorized denomination, in a total 
aggregate principal amount equal to the unredeemed balance of the original Bond.  Notice of such 
redemption as aforesaid identifying the Bond or Bonds (or portion thereof) to be redeemed shall 
be sent by electronic means or by registered mail to the registered owners thereof at the addresses 
shown on the City’s registration books not less than 30 days prior to such redemption date.  Any 
notice of redemption may contain a statement that the redemption is conditioned upon the receipt 
by the Paying Agent of funds on or before the date fixed for redemption sufficient to pay the 
redemption price of the Bonds so called for redemption, and that if funds are not available, such 
redemption shall be cancelled by written notice to the owners of the Bonds called for redemption 
in the same manner as the original redemption notice was sent.  All of such Bonds as to which the 
City reserves and exercises the right of redemption and as to which notice as aforesaid shall have 
been given and for the redemption of which funds are duly provided, shall cease to bear interest 
on the redemption date. 

 
This Bond is fully negotiable but shall be fully registered as to both principal and interest 

in the name of the owner on the books of the City in the office of the Registrar, after which no 
transfer shall be valid unless made on said books and then only upon presentation of this Bond to 
the Registrar, together with either a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar or 
the assignment form hereon completed and duly executed by the registered owner or the duly 
authorized attorney for such registered owner. 

The City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent may deem and treat the registered owner 
hereof as the absolute owner for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal 
hereof, premium, if any, and interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and the City, the 
Registrar and the Paying Agent shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-9- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

And It Is Hereby Certified and Recited that all acts, conditions and things required by the 
laws and Constitution of the State of Iowa, to exist, to be had, to be done or to be performed 
precedent to and in the issue of this Bond were and have been properly existent, had, done and 
performed in regular and due form and time; that provision has been made for the levy of a 
sufficient continuing annual tax on all the taxable property within the City for the payment of the 
principal of and interest on this Bond as the same will respectively become due; and that the total 
indebtedness of the City, including this Bond, does not exceed any constitutional or statutory 
limitations. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the City of Evansdale, Iowa, by its City Council, has caused 
this Bond to be executed with the duly authorized facsimile signature of its Mayor and attested 
with the duly authorized facsimile signature of its City Clerk, as of June 28, 2016. 

CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 

By (DO NOT SIGN)   
Mayor 

Attest: 

 (DO NOT SIGN)  
City Clerk 

Registration Date:    (Registration Date)   

REGISTRAR’S CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

This Bond is one of the Bonds described in the within-mentioned Resolution. 
 

BANKERS TRUST COMPANY 
Des Moines, Iowa 
Registrar 

By  (Authorized Signature)  
Authorized Officer 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-10- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

ABBREVIATIONS 
 

The following abbreviations, when used in this Bond, shall be construed as though they were written out in 
full according to applicable laws or regulations: 

TEN COM - as tenants in common UTMA 

TEN ENT - as tenants by the entireties  (Custodian) 
JT TEN - as joint tenants with right of 

survivorship and not as tenants 
in common 

As Custodian for 
 (Minor) 

under Uniform Transfers to Minors Act 

  
(State) 

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the list above. 

ASSIGNMENT 

For valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned assigns this Bond to 

  
(Please print or type name and address of Assignee) 

  
PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER 
IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE 

and does hereby irrevocably appoint _______________________________, Attorney, to transfer this Bond on the 
books kept for registration thereof with full power of substitution. 

Dated:    

Signature guaranteed: 

  
  
  
(Signature guarantee must be provided in accordance 
with the prevailing standards and procedures of the 
Registrar and Transfer Agent.  Such standards and 
procedures may require signatures to be guaranteed by 
certain eligible guarantor institutions that participate in 
a recognized signature guarantee program.) 

  
NOTICE:  The signature to this Assignment must 
correspond with the name of the registered owner as it 
appears on this Bond in every particular, without alteration 
or enlargement or any change whatever. 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-11- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 7. The Bonds shall be executed as herein provided as soon after the adoption 
of this resolution as may be possible, and thereupon they shall be delivered to the Registrar for 
registration, authentication and delivery to or on behalf of the Underwriter, upon receipt of the 
loan proceeds, including any original issue premium, (the “Loan Proceeds”), and all action 
heretofore taken in connection with the Loan Agreement is hereby ratified and confirmed in all 
respects. 

The Loan Proceeds shall be deposited in a dedicated fund (the “Project Fund”), which is 
hereby created, to be used for the purpose of (1) paying the cost of planning, designing, acquiring 
and constructing the Projects; (2) paying costs of issuance of the Bonds; and (3) to the extent that 
Proceeds remain after the full payment of the costs set forth in (1) and (2), such Proceeds shall be 
transferred to the Debt Service Fund for the payment of interest on the Bonds.  A separate and 
detailed accounting of the investment and expenditure of the Loan Proceeds will be maintained by 
the City. 

Section 8. For the purpose of providing for the levy and collection of a direct annual 
tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same become due, there is 
hereby ordered levied on all the taxable property in the City, the following direct annual tax for 
collection in each of the following fiscal years: 

For collection in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, 
sufficient to produce the net annual sum of $________; 

For collection in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, 
sufficient to produce the net annual sum of $________; 

For collection in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019, 
sufficient to produce the net annual sum of $________; 

For collection in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, 
sufficient to produce the net annual sum of $________; 

For collection in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, 
sufficient to produce the net annual sum of $________; and 

For collection in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, 
sufficient to produce the net annual sum of $________. 

Section 9. A certified copy of this resolution shall be filed with the County Auditor of 
Black Hawk County, and the County Auditor is hereby instructed to enter for collection and assess 
the tax hereby authorized.  When annually entering such taxes for collection, the County Auditor 
shall include the same as a part of the tax levy for Debt Service Fund purposes of the City and 
when collected, the proceeds of the taxes shall be converted into the Debt Service Fund of the City 
and set aside therein as a special account to be used solely and only for the payment of the principal 
of and interest on the Bonds hereby authorized and for no other purpose whatsoever.  Any amount 
received by the City as accrued interest on the Bonds shall be deposited into such special account 
and used to pay interest due on the Bonds on the first interest payment date. 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-12- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 76.4 of the Code of Iowa, each year while the Bonds 
remain outstanding and unpaid, any funds of the City which may lawfully be applied for such 
purpose, may be appropriated, budgeted and, if received, used for the payment of the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds as the same become due, and if so appropriated, the taxes for any given 
fiscal year as provided for in Section 8 of this Resolution, shall be reduced by the amount of such 
alternate funds as have been appropriated for said purpose and evidenced in the City’s budget.   

Section 10. The interest or principal and both of them falling due in any year or years 
shall, if necessary, be paid promptly from current funds on hand in advance of taxes levied and 
when the taxes shall have been collected, reimbursement shall be made to such current funds in 
the sum thus advanced. 

Section 11. It is the intention of the City that interest on the Bonds be and remain 
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes pursuant to the appropriate provisions 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the Treasury Regulations in effect with 
respect thereto (all of the foregoing herein referred to as the “Internal Revenue Code”).  In 
furtherance thereof, the City covenants to comply with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code 
as they may from time to time be in effect or amended and further covenants to comply with the 
applicable future laws, regulations, published rulings and court decisions as may be necessary to 
insure that the interest on the Bonds will remain excluded from gross income for federal income 
tax purposes.  Any and all of the officers of the City are hereby authorized and directed to take any 
and all actions as may be necessary to comply with the covenants herein contained. 

The City hereby designates the Bonds as “Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations” as that term 
is used in Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

Section 12. The Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) has promulgated 
certain amendments to Rule 15c2-12 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (17 C.F.R. § 
240.15c2-12) (the “Rule”) that make it unlawful for an underwriter to participate in the primary 
offering of municipal securities in a principal amount of $1,000,000 or more unless, before 
submitting a bid or entering into a purchase contract for such securities, an underwriter has 
reasonably determined that the issuer or an obligated person has undertaken in writing for the 
benefit of the holders of such securities to provide certain disclosure information to prescribed 
information repositories on a continuing basis so long as such securities are outstanding.  

The principal amount of the Bonds is less than $1,000,000.  The City hereby represents 
that it has not issued within the six months before the date of issuance of the Bonds, and that it 
reasonably expects that it will not issue within six months after the date of issuance of the Bonds, 
other securities of the City of substantially the same security and providing financing for the same 
general purpose or purposes as the Bonds.  Consequently, this Council hereby finds that the Rule 
is inapplicable to the Bonds, because the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds and any other 
securities required to be integrated with the Bonds under the Rule is less than $1,000,000. 

Section 13. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to 
the extent of such conflict. 

Section 14. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval, as provided by law. 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-13- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Passed and approved June 8, 2016. 
 

  
Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
  
City Clerk 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-14- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE: 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK  SS: 
CITY OF EVANSDALE 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Evansdale, do hereby certify that as such City 
Clerk I have in my possession or have access to the complete corporate records of the City and of 
its Council and officers and that I have carefully compared the transcript hereto attached with those 
corporate records and that the transcript hereto attached is a true, correct and complete copy of all 
the corporate records in relation to the adoption of a resolution authorizing a certain Loan 
Agreement and providing for the issuance of $575,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose 
Bonds, Series 2016 of the City evidencing the City’s obligation under the Loan Agreement and 
that the transcript hereto attached contains a true, correct and complete statement of all the 
measures adopted and proceedings, acts and things had, done and performed up to the present time 
with respect thereto. 

I further certify that no appeal has been taken to the District Court from the decision of the 
City Council to enter into the Loan Agreement, to issue the Bonds or to levy taxes to pay the 
principal of and interest on the Bonds. 

WITNESS MY HAND this ______ day of _______________________ 2016. 

  
City Clerk 

 



Evansdale / 435032-21 / Auth Iss & BPA  

-15- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

COUNTY FILING CERTIFICATE: 

STATE OF IOWA 
 SS: 
BLACK HAWK COUNTY 

I, the undersigned, County Auditor of Black Hawk County, in the State of Iowa, do hereby 
certify that on the ________ day of ___________________, 2016, the City Clerk of the City of 
Evansdale filed in my office a certified copy of a resolution of such City shown to have been 
adopted by the City Council and approved by the Mayor thereof on June 8, 2016, entitled:  
“Resolution approving Bond Purchase Agreement and providing for the issuance of $575,000 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2016, and providing for the levy of taxes to 
pay the same,” and that I have duly placed a copy of the resolution on file in my records. 

I further certify that the taxes provided for in that resolution will in due time, manner and 
season be entered on the State and County tax lists of this County for collection in the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2017, and subsequent years as provided in the resolution. 

WITNESS MY HAND this ______ day of ______________________, 2016. 

  
County Auditor 

 



07-049
            CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT AND CERTIFICATION RESOLUTION - FY 2016 - AMENDMENT #1

      To the Auditor of County, Iowa:

      The City Council of EVANSDALE           in said County/Counties met on 06/08/2016
      ,at the place and hour set in the notice, a copy of which accompanies this certificate and is certified as to 
      publication. Upon taking up the proposed amendment, it was considered and taxpayers were heard for and against
      the amendment.

      The Council, after hearing all taxpayers wishing to be heard and considering the statements made by them, gave
      final consideration to the proposed amendment(s) to the budget and modifications proposed at the hearing, if any.
      thereupon, the following resolution was introduced.

RESOLUTION No. 5963

                 A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2016

                                                   (AS AMENDED LAST ON .)

       Be it Resolved by the Council of the City of EVANSDALE

                    Section 1. Following notice published May 24, 2016
and the public hearing held, 06/08/2016 the current budget (as previously amended) is amended as set out
herein and in the detail by fund type and activity that supports this resolution which was considered at that hearing:

Total Budget  Total Budget
as certified Current after Current

or last amended Amendment Amendment
Revenues & Other Financing Sources

Taxes Levied on Property 1 862,357 0 862,357
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0
   Net Current Property Taxes 3 862,357 0 862,357
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 222,023 17,067 239,090
Other City Taxes 6 655,795 0 655,795
Licenses & Permits 7 57,020 0 57,020
Use of Money and Property 8 27,430 0 27,430
Intergovernmental 9 2,648,226 222,345 2,870,571
Charges for Services 10 1,508,373 0 1,508,373
Special Assessments 11 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources 13 1,778,000 565,000 2,343,000
Transfers In 14 488,937 488,553 977,490
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 8,248,161 1,292,965 9,541,126

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses

Public Safety 16 1,126,908 9,000 1,135,908
Public Works 17 744,616 351,435 1,096,051
Health and Social Services 18 0 17,183 17,183
Culture and Recreation 19 254,009 -14,683 239,326
Community and Economic Development 20 5,000 32,016 37,016
General Government 21 347,886 0 347,886
Debt Service 22 493,481 22,695 516,176
Capital Projects 23 3,901,000 0 3,901,000
    Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 6,872,900 417,646 7,290,546
Business Type / Enterprises 25 980,154 532,657 1,512,811
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 7,853,054 950,303 8,803,357
 Transfers Out 27 488,937 488,553 977,490
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 8,341,991 1,438,856 9,780,847
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out Fiscal Year 29 -93,830 -145,891 -239,721

Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 2,346,015 0 2,346,015
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 2252185 -145891 2106294

Passed this  day of 
(Day) (Month/Year)

Signature Signature 

City Clerk/Finance Officer Mayor

BLACK HAWK



RESOLUTION 5964 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA FIXING COMPENSATION OF THE CITY 
OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA: 

That the following persons and position named shall be paid the salaries or wages indicated and the clerk 
is authorized to issue warrants/checks, less legally required or authorized deductions from the amount set 
out below and make such contributions to I.P.E.R.S., M.F.P.R.S.I., Social Security or other purposes as 
required by law or authorization of the council in the fiscal year 2016-2017. 

ROAD USE/STREET DEPARTMENT: 

Employee Department/Job Title 
Current 
Wage

Proposed 
Wage Reason 

Effective

Chris Schares Public Works Director 50,470/yr 51,984/yr Annual raise 07/01/2016

Chris Schares Animal Control Officer 6,000/yr 6,000/yr No change 07/01/2016 

Jason Neith Labor Grade III 17.23/hr 17.78/hr IBEW Contract 07/01/2016

Barry Bodecker Labor Grade III 17.23/hr 17.78/hr IBEW Contract 07/01/2016

Craig Sutton Labor Grade III/Supervisor 19.49/hr 20.04/hr IBEW Contract 07/01/2016

Dakota Lang Temporary w/out CDL 13.36/hr 13.91/hr IBEW Contract 07/01/2016

WASTE WATER: 

Employee Department/Job Title 
Current 
Wage

Proposed 
Wage Reason 

Matthew White Grade II Operator/Foreman 18.55/hr 19.10/hr IBEW Contract 07/01/2016

POLICY/ADMINISTRATION: 

Employee Department/Job Title 
Current 
Wage

Proposed 
Wage Reason 

Doug Faas Mayor 45,930/yr 48,430/yr Ordinance 641 07/01/2016

DeAnne Kobliska City Clerk 43,260/yr 44,558/yr Annual raise 07/01/2016

Joelle Strader Chief Deputy City Clerk 16.82/yr 17.33/hr Annual raise 07/01/2016

Myra Kennedy Custodian 13.36/hr 13.91/hr IBEW Contract 07/01/2016

FIRE DEPARTMENT: 

Employee Department/Job Title 
Current 
Wage

Proposed 
Wage Reason 

Ryan Phillips Fire Chief 10,000/yr 10,000/yr No change 07/01/2016

JT Picha Fulltime Paramedic 42,000/yr 43,260/yr Annual raise 07/01/2016



POLICE DEPARTMENT:    

Employee Department/Job Title 
Current 
Wage

Proposed 
Wage Reason 

 

Stefanie Ellison  Admin Assistant 18.04/hr 18.59/hr IBEW Contract 07/01/2016

Jeff Jensen Police Chief 55,000/yr 56,650/yr Annual raise 07/01/2016

Randy Weber Sergeant 23.29/hr 23.89/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Cassidy Dietz 6th year Patrol Officer 21.07/hr 21.67/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Ben Neuman 9th year Patrol Officer 21.07/hr 21.67/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Dan Taylor 9th year Patrol Officer 21.73/hr 22.33/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Dan Taylor 10th year Patrol Officer 22.33/hr 23.04/hr Teamsters Contract 07/16/2016

Michael Dean 15th year Patrol Officer 22.54/hr 23.14/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Joy Vanderkolk 2nd year Patrol Officer 18.63/hr 19.27/hr Teamsters Contract 05/22/2016

Joy Vanderkolk 2nd year Patrol Officer 19.27/hr 19.87/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016 

Joy Vanderkolk 3rd year Patrol Officer 19.87/hr 20.49/hr Teamsters Contract 05/22/2017

Amy Clark Part-time Patrolman 15.50/hr 16.89/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Ryan Hall Part-time Patrolman 15.50/hr 16.89/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Andrew Isley Part-time Patrolman 16.29/hr 16.89/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Brandon Mast Part-time Patrolman 16.29/hr 16.89/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Tom Skinner Part-time Patrolman 16.29/hr 16.89/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Alex Smock Part-time Patrolman 15.50/hr 16.89/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Jonikka Lyons Part-time Patrolman 15.50/hr 16.10/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Dustin Mooty Part-time Patrolman 15.50/hr 16.10/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

Nicholas Brokaw Part-time Patrolman 15.50/hr 16.10/hr Teamsters Contract 07/01/2016

   
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, that the salaries and 
compensation set for public officials and employees, shall be in effect beginning July 1, 2016. 

 
         PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 8TH DAY OF JUNE, 2016. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 ____________________   __________________________    
                 Doug Faas, Mayor   DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 5965 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, 
IOWA, AWARDING THE LOWEST, MOST RESPONSIBLE BID TO                                        
FRENCH CONSTRUCTION FOR PROJECT TWO LOCATED AT 1757 W. 
GILBERT DRIVE FOR THE 2015 EVANSDALE HOUSING REHABILITATION 
PROGRAM  

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has received funding through the Iowa Economic Development 
Authority to implement the Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation Program under Contract # 15-HSG-006; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale adopted an Administrative Plan for the Evansdale Housing 
Rehabilitation Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 7.12 of said Administrative Plan stipulates that for each project the City shall 
honor the lowest, most responsible bid submitted; and  
 
 WHEREAS, bids have been solicited and received for project number two, 1757 W. Gilbert Drive. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Evansdale Iowa, 
awards the lowest, most responsible bid to French Construction for Project Number two, located at 1757 W. 
Gilbert Drive in the amount of $19,169 for the Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation Program. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF JUNE, 2016.  
 
       ATTEST: 
 
       
 __________________________________ __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  
  
       
 
 
 





Leona Bigler 1757 W. Gilbert Dr, Evansdale  50707
Evansdale          BID SPECIFICATIONS

Call Leona Bigler to arrange viewing of the property
 at 319-505-2207

See the Rehab Spec Manual for the requirements which include
but are not limited to the items listed below.

Rehab Spec
Manual Brothers Const.

Daniels Home 

Improv.

French 

Const.
Kirvan Ent. SJ Const. ToJo Const.

Lead Safe Work Practices/Lead Hazard Reduction

Item# Lead Hazard Items

A Interior site Prep and Clean up. $500.00 $850.00 $100.00 $410.00 $700.00 $400.00

B Exterior site Prep and Clean up. $600.00 $850.00 $100.00 $1,220.00 $900.00 $400.00

ELECTRICAL - DIVISION 14000

1

Install hard wired electric smoke detectors with battery back up in the basement and 
in each bedroom and one hard wired electric combination carbon monoxide/smoke 
detector on the 1st floor (not in the kitchen area).  Install GFI outlets in the kitchen, 
bathrooms and exterior.  Install the outlet on the front basement wall in conduit and 
replace with a GFI.  Replace the bathroom vent fan include a new vent cover and 4" 
metal duct.

14000 $2,028.00 $3,000.00 $2,575.00 $740.00 $2,050.00 $2,400.00

PLUMBING-DIVISION 12000

2 Replace the waterheater with a 40 gallon gas waterheater 12000 $900.00 $950.00 $679.00 $940.00 $900.00 $850.00

3 Clean the floor drain and the line to the street. 12000 $300.00 $575.00 $285.00 $260.00 $250.00 $225.00

INTERIOR               

4
Install flush wood bifold doors with the necessary hardware and pulls on all three of 
the bedroom closets , stain and varnish to match existing trim.

06000
09090

$1,050.00 $435.00 $450.00 $860.00 $1,200.00 $900.00

6
Install vinyl replacement windows in the following openings.  Touch up any loose 
or damaged finish on the stops, sills or trim after the window installation.  

08060 $4,250.00

2-foundation $600.00 $825.00 $350.00 $700.00 $650.00

4-living room $1,800.00 $2,100.00 $1,109.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00

3-front bedroom $1,350.00 $1,500.00 $729.00 $1,350.00 $1,400.00

2-middle bedroom $450.00 $1,000.00 $251.00 $450.00 $900.00

2-rear bedroom $900.00 $1,000.00 $521.00 $900.00 $900.00

The above item involves lead paint, therefore requires the use of LSWP.  

Additional costs for clean up, materials and labor should be reflected in item  A  

shown above.   

1



See the Rehab Spec Manual for the requirements which include
but are not limited to the items listed below.

Rehab Spec
Manual Brothers Const.

Daniels Home 

Improv.

French 

Const.
Kirvan Ent. SJ Const. ToJo Const.

EXTERIOR 

7
Install a prehung steel door in the front entrance, include a lockset, deadbolt, small 
window and painting the entire door and frame.

08020
09080

$850.00 $635.00 $525.00 $1,015.00 $850.00 $725.00

The above item involves lead paint, therefore requires the use of LSWP.  

Additional costs for clean up, materials and labor should be reflected in item  B  

shown above.   

8 Fill in the low areas around the foundation with black dirt and reseed. 02040 $450.00 $475.00 $100.00 $375.00 $400.00 $200.00

9

Remove the rear deck completely, build a 16' X 16' deck.  The new deck is to 
include, 5/4 rounded deck boards, steps with hand rail and guard rail with spindles.  
The deck is to be built on 2" X 8" joists with two double 2" X 8" beams supported 
on four 4" X 4" posts set in concrete 48" deep.  The deck will be attached to the 
house with a rim joist and hangers.  Install metal flashing over the rim joist before 
siding.  All wood is to be treated.

06090 $7,100.00 $5,900.00 $2,850.00 $5,330.00 $4,600.00 $3,350.00

The above item involves lead paint, therefore requires the use of LSWP.  

Additional costs for clean up, materials and labor should be reflected in item  B  

shown above.   

10
Replace all rotted wood siding and trim on the house and garage and apply vinyl 
siding.  The owner would like the color of the new siding to match the existing as 
close as possible.

10000 $6,098.00 $5,800.00 $5,350.00 $7,050.00 $6,900.00 $4,400.00

The above item involves lead paint, therefore requires the use of LSWP.  

Additional costs for clean up, materials and labor should be reflected in item  B  

shown above.   

11
Cover the fascia, soffit, door, and window trim on the house and garage with 
aluminum.

05040 $1,675.00 $2,100.00 $1,285.00 $3,250.00 $2,100.00 $1,845.00

12 Install gutters and downspouts with extentions or splash blocks on the house. 05080 $760.00 $1,350.00 $655.00 $750.00 $600.00 $400.00

13 Install an aluminum combination storm door on the front entrance. 08020 $275.00 $300.00 $215.00 $350.00 $275.00 $250.00

14
Replace the overhead garage door with an uninsulated steel door with a torsion 
spring.

08030 $902.00 $1,600.00 $703.00 $1,175.00 $1,000.00 $950.00

13 Building permit,  check with City if needed $432.00 $500.00 $337.00 $500.00 $421.00 $363.00

2



See the Rehab Spec Manual for the requirements which include
but are not limited to the items listed below.

Rehab Spec
Manual Brothers Const.

Daniels Home 

Improv.

French 

Const.
Kirvan Ent. SJ Const. ToJo Const.

This home is presumed to contain lead based paint therefore certain items 
are noted where the disturbance of lead paint is expected.  ONLY 

PERSONS WHO HAVE BEEN TRAINING AND CERTIFIED MAY 

CONDUCT WORK FOR THE LINE ITEMS SPECIFIED.

Lead safe work practices include but may not be limited to:

*Protecting occupants by informing them of times and location of lead 
hazard reduction activites in advance of such work so special alternative 
housing arrangements can be made prior to safe lead clearance testing, if 
required.
*Preparing worksite by having all necessary material and labor to do the wo
in a safe, efficient mannor that will not unnecessarily delay completetion and 
clearance testing if required.
*Control and contain all paint chips, dust and residue by laying down tarps 
and completely sealing off affected rooms.
*Disposing of lead paint chips, dust and residue as required by landfill.

TOTAL OF ALL ABOVE PROJECT COSTS $29,020.00 $31,745.00 $19,169.00 $28,475.00 $28,346.00 $23,308.00

Alternates

TOTAL PRICE OF ALTERNATE ITEMS ABOVE ONLY

3







 RESOLUTION 5966 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #1 TO 
PETERSON CONTRACTORS, INC. FOR THE RIVER FOREST ROAD 
RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT STP-U-2432(613)—70-07. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has entered into a contract with Peterson Contractors, 

Inc. for the reconstruction of the River Forest Road; and 
 

WHEREAS, Peterson Contractors Inc. has requested Change Order #1 for a cost of 
$5,445.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Change Order has been recommended by Shoff Consulting Engineers; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that the Mayor, on behalf of the City is hereby directed to execute this Change Order #1 
Peterson Contractors Inc. for a cost of $5,445.00. This Change Order is hereby attached and thereby 
incorporated herein. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF JUNE 2016.   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

________________________             _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 

 
 









RESOLUTION 5967 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL 
ESTABLISHING A DISCRETIONARY SPENDING LIMIT  FOR THE 
MAYOR IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000 (CITY SHARE) FOR ANY 
CHANGE ORDERS ASSOCIATED WITH THE RIVER FOREST ROAD 
RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT AND RIVER FOREST ROAD LEVEE 
TRAIL PROJECT. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has entered into a contract with Peterson Contractors 
Corp for the reconstruction of River Forest Road and with Vieth Construction Corp for the 
construction of the River Forest Road Levee Trail Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has requested a discretionary spending limit associated with 
change orders for both said projects in the amount of $5,000 in order to keep the projects 
progressing; and  

 
WHEREAS, the spending limit increase for said projects associated with change orders 

has been recommended by Shoff Consulting Engineers, due to the duration of time between 
council meetings. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Evansdale City Council that the 
discretionary spending limit associated with change orders for the Mayor shall be set at $5,000 
for the River Forest Road Reconstruction Project and the River Forest Road Levee Trail Project.  
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF JUNE, 2016.  
 
       ATTEST: 
 
       
 ___________________________  __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  
  
 
 










	06-08-16
	05-17-2016 Council Minutes
	05-31-2016 Special Meeting Council Minutes
	ABD AMVETS RENEWAL expries 7-21-2016
	ABD Hoochies Renewal exp 06-25-16
	CIG PERMIT APPS
	Block Party Request
	06-08-2016 RES OF BILLS
	DBSH ATTORNEY INVOICE
	SHOFF INVOICE
	ABD NEW LL-CHAMBER-2016
	RES 5962 Auth BPA  Iss GO CP (Evansdale 21-2016)-v2
	RES 5962 Auth BPA  Iss GO CP (Evansdale 21-2016)-v2
	RES 5963 FY16 Budget Amendment
	RES 5964 Compensation
	Res 5965 Award CDBG project 2
	RES 5965 Attachment
	Request to Purchase Phone System
	RES 5966 CHANGE ORDER #1 PCI RFR
	RES 5966 CHANGE ORDER #1 PCI - RIVER FOREST RD RECON
	RES 5967 discretionary spending
	TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT-RAYMOND

	Button1: 
	Button2: 


